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From: Rodric Williams! GRO 

Sent: Thur 24/10/2013 10:30:15 AM (UTC) 

To: Martin Edwards GRO 

Subject: RE: CEO's report text on criminal cases review 

Attachment: Helen Rose Report - REDACTED.PDF 

Attachment: BRIEFING NOTE - 23-10-2013.pdf 

Attachment: Lynette Hutchings - DISCLOSURE LETTER.PDF 

Thanks Mart• n --- VP comment separately on your revised text (which read well), as amended by Andy Holt, t 

I attach a Briefing Note from Cartwright King addressing the issues we discussed yesterday, namely: 

Update on the criminal case reviews to date. Urrtortuna elv, Cartwright King nra n't able -.o give me 
clarity en no..v r--iran€y more Royal Mail case: there are still to review due to the fragmented way the files 
have been provided to it. 

ii. A ssmmary of she appeal steps a. Defen€dart can taken those (few) cases where further disc cs_,re has 
been made, On appeals: 
- Simon Clarke From Cartwright King has been in regular contact with the Court of Appeal, and no 

appeal has been made as at the start of this week (touch wood!); 
- In those cases where disclosure rrarr, been made, Cartwright King has also g iven us its vies%,, of whetter 

Post Office should oppose the appeal (every case to date); and; 
- Brian Altman has advised thai. there is "no ore _iz.e-iis-:ill approach" to appeals, which need to be 

dealt with on r. case-by-case basis. 

.ii. Whether the "Helen Rose Report" Is in the psbi ic domain (i `s no'.) (copy attached along with covering 
letter). 

I think it is sensifle, to kes. p references  to the Helen Rose Report a minimum as it may not be a live issue going 
forward. You- wi ll see from the final paragraph o f the Briefing Note that it is "unlikely to require disclosure in any 
farther case; and will not be disclosed in any pending or future prosecution". Brian Altman C.tC was also of the view 
that it `added very lit e". 

Please let me knov,; if yrm need anything r i pe. 

Kind regards, Roslric: 

Rodric `, `-rilliamv I L iticiatiion Lawyer 

48 Old Stiee:, LONDON,  C':V 'r-HQ 

GRO

[.-.-.-.-.-G RO.. -...-
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From: Martin Edwards 
Sent: 24 October 2013 00:19 
To: Rodric Williams 
Subject: RE: CEO's report text on criminal cases review 

Fri i?odric — yes, agree a quick catch-up tomorrow n kes sense. 

As } Jo' e rrorn the text is. ius r ri ar`ic !ated; i ve dsecider it's q ol b'y better rro-_ to rn ntior the Helen h',as- 
repor t specri•ca'!y, as 't v-ill on! i s rve t > conf-isc thing v- ith th ., B oars. (alts or gh i vJll .til need to iv s Pau'a 
hac;<gi u  r=ot s on the is~ae. 

I've also cut back the text on the review of past cases — hope this still works. 

Thanks again for your help, 
Martin 

From: Rodric Williams 
Sent: 23 October 2013 20:57 
To: Martin Edwards 
Subject: RE: CEO's report text on criminal cases review 

httas rYYu- hl 

ar s tgg_es'. w-r t ke 10 -- ?.. r ins torn. ri w rr c rr'ng to o ever F;=J  v e have and wherry it o' s t., held n tailor 
t! esoorrse' 

Poc 'ric v `illir tigetci Lawyer 

148 Old Street, LONDON, EC1V 9HQ 

( _._ _ _. _._._.1 

Post Office stories 
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From: Martin Edwards 
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Sent: 23 October 2013 20:47 
To: Rodric Williams 
Subject: RE: CEO's report text on criminal cases review 

iha very niu`-h 4o 'ric, Unfortuna'ely I blink I orobb,.ol1p.' do need to give F L4 a r`-iore infr m ti on n hi_:, a - this is 

€ oit g to r is : a sort_<; of qu rs r_; Pram her and h. B ,a td Ii S€ co-ilr y  _ .r rr t ar ar d nv as :a' and 
-v ,^P_ et 7 

Thank. a{ air;
1' lartir 

From: Rodric Williams 
Sent: 23 October 2013 20:42 
To: Martin Edwards 
Subject: RE: CEO's report text on criminal cases review 

Martin, 

Car wr -h K ng ad ,is ,.d t ha ` the l :ei- n o.. Fep<art meet ti- e test fo - di-,cV su `e ie t r-- ight undermine the 
pro rati,,n case or assist the ac ..0 d's}, anal i.. th-Yri or F r,g c=isc oc =d uhnr appropriate. 

I ha >.!e d  av=er, high level .er er  to addre s this ,again in bold',. I na e , suite bit of furth ,,r i rrfr rmation on xhe 
I ielen . ,os F p:_art, so can go to it in r ore r  I i reiu.rexd. P le se let m k €o,,=,, if oou V u d ke m to dpi sr, ar if 
l : t F n :'s or F., i; n .i ` ' . rce r ~~! N:-nt tf~ ::eF' ar,eny? t~€~' l~nr'e~rl 'ytrnt~ d JCLm:nt : (£ .1?, th :: R^'p~:srt _tSr lf, tir ._aC~voti`IpI` tr ar s dvi ~ <" 

din l }. 

F rl rc =awls, Rodric 

Further Amended Text 

• Our criminal barrister, Brian Altman QC, has now completed his review of the approach we are taking 
to reviewing cases that have been subject to prosecution, in particular looking at whether we are 
complying with our duty to disclose the findings of the Second Sight and "Helen Rose" reports to the 
defence team in cases where it is appropriate to do so (the "Helen Rose" report was prepared in 
June 2013 by a member of the Post Office security team, and refers to emails with Fujitsu from 
January and February 2013 suggestive of there being issues with Horizon, training and 
support). His conclusion is that our approach is "fundamentally sound", enabling us to assert (for 
example to the Criminal Cases Review Commission) that insofar as our historic prosecutions are 
concerned, we responded to the Second Sight report in a prudent and responsible manner. To date, 
following several sifts our external firm of solicitors has identified 10 cases where disclosure is 
required. It is now a matter for the defence in those particular cases to determine what action (if any) 
they might take in light of this additional information. 

Rodric Williams I I_itinrtia;u Lawyer 

( 148 D  S. ee , t....aNiP.'1 C V "HC 
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From: Martin Edwards 
Sent: 23 October 2013 18:46 
To: Rodric Williams 
Subject: Re: CEO's report text on criminal cases review 

Hi Rodric - thanks for this. Is the Helen Rose report a key par- of the disclosure? If so I think we'll need to include the 
reference to it in square brackets below. But we i i a so reed a sentence to explain what it is, as Paula and the board 
won't have heard of it. Please could you suggest some wordi ag? 
Many thanks, Martin 

From: Rodric Williams 
Sent: Wednesday, October 23, 2013 04:44 PM 
To: Martin Edwards 
Subject: RE: CEO's report text on criminal cases review 

Martin — I have highlighted my amendments in bold below. 

Please note: 
I have left in "fundamentally sound" as Brian uses it in his report (pare. 5xii`); 
Brian's view on the CCRC is that we have "responded to the Criminal Cases Review Commission 

appropriately.., but should the Commission continue to show interest in these cases there might have to come 
a time when Post Office Ltd considers sharing Cartwright King's review findings with the Commission, and 
cooperating with the Commission." (para 5(xi)). 

I am also getting answers to the issues we discussed earlier this afternoon, and should have something tomorrow 
morning. 

Please let me know 

Amended Text 

Our criminal barrister, Brian Altman QC, has now completed his review of the approach we are taking 
to reviewing cases that have been subject to prosecution, in particular looking at whether we are 
complying with our duty to disclose the findings of the Second Sight [and "Helen Rose"] report[s] to 
the defence team in cases where it is appropriate to do so. His conclusion is that our approach is 
"fundamentally sound", enabling us to assert (for example to the Criminal Cases Review 
Commission) that insofar as our historic prosecutions are concerned, we responded to the 
Second Sight report in a prudent and responsible manner. To date, following several sifts our 
external firm of solicitors has identified 10 cases where disclosure is required. It is now a matter for 
the defence in those particular cases to determine what action (if any) they might take in light of this 
additional information. 
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From: Martin Edwards 
Sent: 23 October 2013 16:27 
To: Rodric Williams 
Subject: CEO's report text on criminal cases review 

Hi Rodric — as discussed, here's the text. Grateful if you could amend as appropriate (ideally today if 
possible). 

Thanks, Martin 

• Our criminal barrister, Brian Altman QC, has now completed his review of the approach we are taking 
to reviewing cases that have been subject to prosecution, in particular looking at whether we are 
complying with our duty to disclose the findings of the Second Sight report to the defence team in 
cases where it is appropriate to do so. His conclusion is that our approach is "fundamentally sound", 
providing us with strong grounds to resist any formal review of our historic prosecutions (for example 
by the Criminal Cases Review Commission). To date, following several sifts our external firm of 
solicitors has identified 11 cases where disclosure is required. It is now a matter for the defence in 
those particular cases to determine what action (if any) they might take in light of this additional 
information. 

Martin Edwards I Chief of Staff to the Chief Executive 

_._._._. GRO-._._._.-. 
-.-.- -.-.- -.-.- - -.- - -- RO 
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